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TO: Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Alicia Syverson, Associate Superintendent of Student and School Support  

 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION NOT TO EXTEND 
BEYOND THE EXPIRATION DATE THE PERFORMANCE 
CONTRACT WITH THIRD FUTURE SCHOOLS - TEXAS FOR 
OPERATION OF ECTOR COLLEGE PREP SUCCESS ACADEMY 

 
DATE: December 12, 2023 

 
 

The term of the Performance Agreement between ECISD and Third Future Schools - 
Texas ends June 30, 2024. As outlined in ELA (Local), upon expiration of a charter 
performance contract, the Board may renew the contract for up to an additional ten-year 
term.  
If the Board decides not to renew a contract, the Board shall notify the campus charter 
of the action in writing no later than the last Friday in January during the final year of the 
charter performance contract. 

 
 

******************** 
 
 

Administrative Recommendation: 

Approval of Superintendent’s recommendation not to extend beyond the expiration date 
the performance contract with Third Future Schools - Texas for operation of Ector 
College Prep Success Academy 
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